

#### BIO

A few things about me! I was homeschooled growing up except for a few odd years in public school and because of that I was able to graduate at 16 and start community college. I am now 19 and heading into my junior year in the Nursing program at Olivet. I have a special love for children and have worked in childcare throughout high-school and college. I also love math, painting, dogs, the outdoors, and playing piano. I had my first job as a detassler at 12 and have been taught growing up to work hard. I always helped with housework, yardwork on our 8 acre property, car projects, gardening etc. I am a passionate artist and a committed academic two gifts I hope to combine to be a creative and excellent nurse.

# CONTACT

PHONE: (217)552-4464

EMAIL:

abigail.rekab29@gmail.com

# **HOBBIES**

Art – Painting & Drawing Music – Pianist & Classical Guitar Reading – Classis & British Literature Tennis

# ABIGAIL BAKER

## **EDUCATION**

#### **Olivet Nazarene University**

August 2018 - Spring 2019 (currently in progress)

Nursing major. I am also on the JV women's tennis team alongside my academic pursuits. I was honored to have three creative works included in the 2018-2019 TYGR Art & Literary Magazine, two art pieces and a poem. Spring of 2019 I was privileged to receive an ONU Foundation scholarship in addition to my Phi Theta Kappa scholarship.

#### **Parkland College**

August 2016 - May 2018

My Parkland GPA was 4.00 throughout my time there. I was part of Phi Theta Kappa Honors Society as well as being named on the dean's list each year I attended.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### Parkland College - Peer Tutor

May 2018-August 2018

I worked as a tutor in disciplines including math, statistics, chemistry, biology, psychology, and sociology helping students with concepts, homework and study strategies.

## Sidney Dairy Barn – Food Service Employee

June 2016-August 2018

My responsibilities included working the register, making food items for customers, cleaning, tracking inventory, caring for landscaping, and general customer service.

# 7 Watts – Assistant, Assembler, & Social Media Manager.

August 2015-August 2018

My responsibilities included item assembly, assisting with order placement and administrative tasks as well as creating and producing social media content for Facebook, Instagram, and Google+.

#### **SKILLS:**

Clinical Experience (Manteno Veterans Home), Assisting with ADL's, Transferring & Positioning, Vital Signs, Anatomy & Physiology, Pathophysiology, Cash Register, Child Care, Conflict Resolution, Communication, Problem Solving Skills, General Microbiology, Time Management, Pharmacology, Leadership Skills, Mathematics And Statistics, Organization skills, Presentation Skills,